

Roberta Matarazzo

avellino, Campania

matarazzoroberta@libero.it

I am a mother tongue Italian speaker and I am graduated in Languages and Translation, my principal languages are Spanish and English. I have studied Indonesian in loco for one year thanks to a scholarship won in 2017, during the same year I attended an online master for "Planning and sustainable management of tourist destination" from INESEM Business School based in Granada, Spain. Volunteer worker in Kenya and Indonesia. Starter of a crowdfunding campaign for buying water filters personally distributed in Kenyan's community. Since I was a child I got used to travel a lot, in a group and alone too, I studied and lived abroad so I have no problem to adapt myself to any situation. Ability to decipher problems and to clearly define appropriate solutions. Team or/and solo player with determination and passion. I have a good knowledge of geography and history I acquired during my travel and reading books.

Interested in economy, psychology, religions, renewable and sustainable energy, responsible tourism, get to know different cultures, music and sports.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

WORK EXPERIENCE

waitress

Restaurante LA VACA LOCA - Pratola Serra, AV, IT - 2014 - 2014

KEY ACHIVEMENT

- Working under pressure
- High interpersonal skills
- Team player
- Successful consultant
- Strong creative flair

organization staff

Federazione CONI Avellino - Avellino, IT - 2013-05 - 2013-06

in the event "Sport Days"

representative seller in Avellino

AVON - Avellino, IT - 2007 - 2008

EDUCATION

del Master en Planificación y Gestión Sostenible de Destinos Turísticos in Planificación y Gestión Sostenible de Destinos Turísticos

INESEM Business School

2017 - 2018

indonesian language, bahasa indonesia

Universitas Sam Ratulangi - Manado

2017 - 2018

Bachelor degree

University for Foreigners of Siena - International University - Siena

2013 - 2017

Exchange Erasmus Program

Faculty of Philology and Translation - Vigo
2015 - 2016

English Course certificate of participation level C1

Churchill House School of English - Ramsgate, Kent
2013-03 - 2013-05

Linguistic highschool P.E. Imbriani
2007 - 2012

English course certification A2

Queens College University - New York

English Course certification B2

Queen Margaret University - Edinburgh, City of Edinburgh

English Course certification B1

TLA Language Academy - Fort Lauderdale, FL

Spanish Course C1

University of Vigo - Vigo

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- ECDL 23/03/2012

Had successfully passed all modules required for the granting of the ECDL

- Gun license

- Clean driving license

- Journalism class, Project by Imbriani Highschool Avellino 50 hours achieved 28/5/2010

- Mathematic and Statistic Project by University of Salerno 20/12/2010